Minister for Industry, Resources and Energy

'(li_‘é!)' The Hon Anthony Roberts MP
NSW

GOVERNMENT

Madeline Foley

Director — Committees
Legislative Council of NSW
Parliament House

Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Ms Foley,

| write in regards to my responses to supplementary questions on notice lodged by
members of the Legislative Council during the Budget Estimates Hearing 2015/16.

| wish to amend an answer | submitted to the Committee on the 28" of September
2015,

In response to the supplementary question “Have staff in your Department/agencies
either paid for with departmental funds or been recompensed for official travel using
Airbnb services?”, | wish to amend my answer to “Yes".

If you have any further enquiries, please feel free to contact my Chief of Staff, Robert
Vellar, on (02) 8574 5600.

Yours sincerely

Anthony Roberts MP
Minister for Industry, Resources and Energy
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